
February 8 & 9, 2020

Super Bowl Weekend

Question of the week:
Growing up, what was the first thing you bought with your own money?

Start talking:
READ THE WEEKLY VERSES AND DISCUSS THE QUESTIONS TOGETHER

“Love the Lord your God with all your heart and . . . soul and . . . mind.”  This is 
the first and greatest commandment. 
Matthew 22:37A-38 NIV

•      How does living in community with other Christ-followers help you obey 
the Great Commandment? 

You should be like one big happy family, full of sympathy toward each other, 
loving one another with tender hearts and humble minds.  
1 Peter 3:8B TLB

•      What does it look like to love someone else with a “tender heart” and 
“humble mind”?

Anyone who calls on the name of the Lord will be saved. But . . . how can they 
believe in him if they’ve never heard about him?  And how can they hear about 
him unless someone tells them?    
Romans 10:13-14 TLB

•      What type of thoughts are indicators of a spirit-controlled mind?

Action Step:
WRITE DOWN (ON PAPER OR ON YOUR PHONE) ONE ANSWER TO EACH OF THE FOLLOWING:  

1. Who is one person God is calling you to better love with a tender heart and
    humble mind? How can you begin doing that this week?

2. What is one way you can serve others in God’s family this week?

3. Who is one person that you can share the Good News of Jesus with this
     week? Pray for God to open up opportunities!

Weekly Group Guide

Questions? Contact our Spiritual Growth Pastor, Clay Orander, at corander@vccindy.org


